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States Greffe 

 
Connétable Andy Jehan,  
Minister for Infrastructure 
 
BY EMAIL  
  
29th March 2025 

  
Dear Minister,  
 

La Collette Fuel Farm 
 
The Panel would be grateful if you could provide information on the lease and contractual 
arrangements for the Fuel Farm. 

1. What further progress has been made by you and the Council of Ministers in relation 
to the Fuel Farm Lease Renewal?  

2. During the States Assembly sitting on 13th May the Chief Minister indicated that 
further conversations would need to take place with you and the Council of Ministers 
in order to consider whether a break clause in the lease with the current operator 
would be appropriate ‘to allow flexibility’. Has this happened and what was the 
conclusion of those discussions?  

3. How do you envisage any lease or contractual arrangements changing in future in 
the best interests of the Island?  

4. What other arrangements for enforcement mechanisms to ensure safety have now 
been discussed and how will these be reflected in contractual agreements?  

In addition, the Panel would appreciate clarification on the tendering process: 

5. Why was a decision taken not to put the contract out to competitive tender? 

6. Were different approaches considered for the tender process, and what was 
ultimately determined to be the optimal route and why? 

The Panel would be grateful for your written response within five working days of receipt of 
this letter.  

Please note it is the intention to publish the responses on the States Assembly website. 

We look forward to hearing from you.  

  

Yours sincerely,   
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Deputy Hilary Jeune   
Chair, Environment, Housing and Infrastructure Panel   


